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To Public Hearing
Date: Zo zo0D

MayorandCouncillors

From: City of Richmond Website [webgraphics@richmond.cal]

Sent: April 19, 2009 1:20 PM . - _

To: MayorandCounciliors 'SCHEDULE 2 TO THE MINUTES

Subject:  Send a Submission Online (response #440) ' 'OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

Categories: UCRS Code FILE: 12-8060-20-8455 'COUNCIL FOR PUBLIC
.HEARINGS HELD ON MONDAY,
APRIL 20, 2009,

Send a Submission Online (response #440)

burvey Information

Site: Clty Webs|te rere e
: Page Title: | Send a Submlsswn Online

URL: http.Ilcms.mty.rlchmond.bc‘ca/CMIWebUIfPageTypééféﬁrvey!Survey.aspx?
' | PagelD=1793&pagemode=Hybrid

Submission
Time/Date:

2009-04-19 1:18:33 PM

Survey Response

~ Your Name: ‘ ROBERTALLAN

‘ Your Address L 2120 HUDSON AVENUE
Subject Property Address OR 3051 CATALINA CRESCENT BYLAW
Bylaw Number; , 8455/RZ 08-434507

This is the smart & correct way for Rlchmond
to increase it's tax base. Also, it will allow
normal homeowners access to a secondary
revenue stream to help pay those ever
increasing taxes. With the lack of student
housing at the new Aviation School on Sea -

' . Island, affordable rental housing with be
Comments: . welcome, and will also alleviategincreasing
traffic on already crowded island bridges and
city streets. Finally, many potential European
tourists need accomodation they are used to.
Tourism is a clean, green industry, in keeping
with the Richmond theme of 'Naturally, by the
Sea',

~ 04/20/2009



